
From: Adam Jones
To: AMOD
Subject: Group 2 Hearing
Date: Tuesday, 29 September 2015 9:23:37 AM

Dear Sir/Madam
 
4 yearly review of Modern Awards – Group 2 Hearing
 
We refer to the Hearing dated 7 and 8 October 2015 for the above matter and request a
time schedule for the Awards that will be heard over the 2 days.
 
Yours sincerely,
 
Adam Jones
Paralegal
Australian Business Lawyers & Advisors 

140 Arthur Street North Sydney NSW 2060
Dir: 02 9458 7577 | Fax: +612 9954 5029
Tel: +612 9458 7005 | Web: www.ablawyers.com.au
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